QANTAS

24 February 2014

Ms Marlene Tucker

Executive Director

International Air Services Commission
GPO Box 630

Canberra ACT 2601

Dear Ms Foker /7271¢1¢

Application for Variation — Thailand (Supplementary Information)

On 13 February 2014, Qantas applied for a variation on the Thailand route to enable
the consolidation of muitiple Determinations.

We wish to clarify that Qantas’ current Determinations on the Thailand route allocate
to Qantas 35.6 B747 equivalent units of passenger capacity and 26 third country
code share frequencies per week. Of the 35.6 B747 equivalent units of passenger
capacity allocated to Qantas, 23 frequencies per week are being used for third
country code share.

We would be pleased to provide any further information the Commission may
require.

Yours sincerely
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Tony Wheelens
Executive Manager
Government and International Relations

Qantas Airways Limited ABN 16 009 661 501
Qantas Centre 10 Bourke Road Mascot NSW 2020 Australia
Telephone 61 (2) 9691 3636

qantas.com



